



Heather Joudrie

General Manager of APM Properties

APM Place, 3 Lower Malpeque Road
 Charlottetown, PE, Canada, C1E 1R4
 tel 902 • 569 • 8400
 fax 902 • 569 • 1149
 email hjoudrie@APM.ca

Heather Joudrie has secured and managed hundreds of leases all over Canada. She is responsible for leasing, managing and marketing APM's various commercial and multi-residential property holdings throughout Prince Edward Island, Nova Scotia and New Brunswick.

These assets range from raw development land, serviced residential subdivisions, serviced industrial land, apartment buildings, stand alone retail, restaurants, office buildings, call centre, bank, industrial buildings, warehousing, shopping centres and institutional buildings.

Heather has over five years of experience matching properties with people and very much enjoys dealing with all kinds of different people. Heather also has experience fitting clients with property in the Biocommons Industry, as well as experience in dealing with provincial and federal leases. She is an expert in finding the right fit up for any unit, insuring a long-term and mutually beneficial relationship between the leaser and leasee.

Under Heather's leadership, APM Properties has expanded across Canada. Over that time, she has built a portfolio of interested clients and has filled a number of APM buildings to capacity.

Employment History

APM Properties	
2007 to Present	General Manager
2005 to 2007	Controller
Southport Home Hardware	
1999 to 2005	Controller

Education

Acadia University

Community Involvement

Belfast Pipe and Drum Band, Member
 Canadian Cancer Society, Fundraiser
 IWK Children's Miracle Network, Volunteer